COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20548
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The Honorable Charles c(., Mathias, Jr,
United States Senator

Webar Building, Suite 212

9420 Annapolis Road

lanham, Maryland 20801

Deer Senator Mathias:

We refer to your létter of December 7, 1977, forwardinz for
our consideration a letter, with enclosures, received by your office
from & concerning his claim for reimbursement of
resl estate expenses Incurred inckdent to a transfer of his official
duty station.

The information submitted by NN shovs that he was Lrans-
ferred by the Federal Highway Administration from Atlanta, Georgia,
to Baltimore, Maryland, effective August 31, 1975, Although he
apparently lowered the asking price several tises, NN -9
difficulty selling his house in Atlanta. In March, 1976, he requeated
and received a 1-year axtension of the initial 1-year settlement dats
limitation for reimbursement of rsal estate expenses. By that action
the time limitation was extended to September 1, 1977. In June 1377,

requested another extension to September 1, 197%, and was
inforned by a memorandum from the Reglonal Federal Highway Adninige
trator that the regulations did not permit an additional time ex-
tension, Ry a letter dated August 10, 1977, B-129659, we informed
B th-t the reculations peradtted only one extension of the
bime limitation,

Paragraph 2-6.1e of the Federal Travel Repulations (FTR), FPMR
101-7 (May 1973), establishes the applicable time limitation with
regard to real estate transactions. Promulgated under the statutory
authority of & U.S.C. 35724ala)(4) (1970), that paragraph provides
in pertinent part as follows:

"E % % To the extent allowable under this

provision, the Govermment shall reiaburse /
an employee for expenaes required to be

paid by hinm in cornection with the sale of

one residence at his old official station

x % & Provided, That: ‘
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e, Time liuwitation. The sebtlement dates
for the sale and purchase of lease termination
tranzactions for which reimbursement is re-
quested are not later than 1 {(initisl) year
after the date on which the smployee reportsd
for duty at the new official station, Upon
an enployee's written requast this tize limit
for completion of the sale and purchass or
lease termination transaction may be extended
by the head of the agency or his designee for an
additional period of time, nol to exceed 1 year,
regardless of the reasous therefors s0 longz as
it is determinad that the particular reslidence
transaction is reasonably related to the trans~
fer of official station.®

In his letter to you, [N states that he was able to find a
buyer for his Atlanta house and that he bought a house in Baltiwore,
Although settlement on both houses occurrad after the expiration of
the 2-year period, — argues that he subatantially met this
1imit since he executed a smales contract on the Atlanta residence on
August 7, 1977, 23 days before the 2 yesars expired and executsd a
sales contract on the Maryland reaidence on August 16, 1977, 14 days
bafors the 2 years expired.

It 15 a fundamental principle that public money masy not ba spent
other than as nuthorized by law. Paragraph 2-6,1e regquires specifi-
cally that the ssttlement date fall within 2 years from the date of
the employee's tranafer in order for the employoe to bs entitled to
reimbursement for real estate expenses., We have consistently re-
garded the word "settlement® as referring to the closing of a real
estate transaction by the payment of the contract prdce consideration,
the transfer or conveyance of title by deed or otherwise and the execu-
tion of such documents as create or avidence the liens secured by the
real estate conveyed, Issued pursuant to 5 U,S.C. 5724a(a){4) para-
graph 2-6.1e of the FTR': has the force and effect of law and way not
be walved in any particular case. Absent compliance with this pro-
vision, there is no authority under which N2y be reimbursed.
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The FTRE: are promulgated by the General Services Admlnistration
(GSA) and, as a result, any change in the 2-year limitation would re-
quire the action of the Adminpistrator, GSA, and would be prospective
Dn ly - . .

¥a regret that our response could not be more favorable to your
constituent. The anclosures to your letter are returned as requested.

Sincerely youras,

RF.KELLER

Deputy! Comptroller General
of the United States

Enclosures
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